■ Job hunting/Support training practice courses ■ Training Number 5-06-23-002-05-0043

Caregiver Induction Training Course for Foreigners

July. 8, 2024(Monday

Application Period May. 30, 2024(Thursday)-June .27, 2024 (Thursday)

AM 9:30

I want to work at the Home for the Aged facility!

Selection date

20 Capacity Conditions for Can have daily conversation in Japanese and can read and write hiragana and katakana. training subjects Screening Interview•Written test Procedure Items to bring Writing utensils (Pencil and eraser) * Nagoya Care School is working on measures to prevent new coronavirus infections. How to apply Among those who seek for jobs at the Hello Work (Thorough dissemination of office, those who are considered eligible and wearing masks, keeping soap adequate to take the course will receive an in the hand-washing area, inapplication form. stalling disinfectant solution Then follow the procedure according to at the entrance, posting HelloWork's instruction. hand-washing and disinfection methods, diligent ventila Date to tion) notify July.11 (Thursday) the result **Mailing and Inguiries** Nagoya Care School (Training Facility • Selection place) **Training Details** July.26, 2024 (Friday) ~Oct.24 , 2024 (Thursday) Three months 〒460-0002 Aichi-Ken, Nagoya-Shi, %3 minutes on foot from Sakuradoriline marunouchi Sta. exit no. 4 Naka-Ku, Marunouchi 2-7-24 Tsurumailine marunouchi Sta. exit no. 1 Period KS Nagoya Bldg. 701 TEL: 052-231-1885 (Yoshii) 56 days Training days Please bring the application form $9:30 \sim 16:00$ Time at the school (there are no free parking lots, please use available Understand daily conversations at the nursing care site and be able to perform basic work of visiting care and facility care while receiving instructions from the boss at public transportation.) **Goal of Training** the nursing care establishment. Certification can be acquired after the end of the training Iraining Implementing Agency Certificate for completion of Caregiver induction course (JHCS) Japan Human Care Servise Association How to write a resume 〒460-0002 Aichi-Ken, Nagoya-Shi, Naka-Ku, Marunouchi 2-7-24 KS Nagoya Bldg. 701 Employment support content Interview and business etiquette guidance Provision of job information TEL: 052-231-1885 Textbooks 12,100 Yen (tax incl.) %The text has furigana Workplace tour Transportation costs are actual costs Mobile: 090-4114-3888(English/Tagalog) (kamiguchi) Mobile: 090-9916-4377 (Portuguese/Spanish) (monica) Cost There is no charge for supplementary tuition fees when participating a training course conducted by Mobile: 090-7688-2748 (Japanease)(yoshii) the school, and a separate fee of JPY 2,300/1h is charged when requesting it individually. *Please use public transportation as there is no parking at the time of attendance.

Course procedure flow *It is necessary to go to Hello Work several times to apply for classes, so please apply early.						
1.Job application	2. Application for attendance	3. Submission of application form	4. Selection	5. Employment support plan	6. Attend training	
Please apply for a job and receive vocational con- sultation at Hello Work, which has jurisdiction over your place of res- idence.	Please have Hello Work issue the appli- cation form, fill in the necessary informa- tion, and then com- plete the application process at Hello Work within the application	Please submit or send the application form ac- cepted by Hello Work to our	Please take an in- terview at our school on the se- lection day. The se- lection result will be notified by mail on the selection result notification	If you receive a notification of success, please bring the selec- tion result notifi- cation to Hello Work and receive the employment	Training is starting. Please bring a em- ployment sup- port plan on the day start- ing the course.	

date.

school.

Lesson	Contents of the lesson				
Health and safety	Physical and mental health management, The principle of putting in order.				
Employment support	Guiedlines and creating resumes, interview guidance ,job card creation guidance.				
Nursing care daily term	Understanding everyday terms used in nursing care.				
Basic of care introduction	Comprehension of nursing care work(Explained in simple Japanese terms).				
Understanding of duties	Understanding of various services understanding of work contents and work sites of careworker.				
maintaing dignity and supporting independence in nurcing care	Nursing care that supports the dignity of human rights and care for independence.				
Nursing basic	Role of caregiver, specialty and cooperation with various occupations, occupational ethics of caregiver, ensuring safety and risk management in nursing care, safety of caregiver.				
Understanding care and welfare services coordination with medical services.	Long term care insurance system, independence support system for persons with disabilities and other system cooperation with medical care and rehabilitation.				
Comunication technology in nurcing care	Commuication in nurcing care, team communication in nursing care.				
Understanding aging	Changes in mind and body with aging and daily life, elderly people and health.				
Dementia comprehension	Elderly people and the situation surrounding dementia ,basics of demencia from the viewpoint of medical and diet and health care ,changes in mind and body association with demencia ,daily life and support for families.				
Unerstanding of disability	Basic understanding of disabilities, medical aspects of disabilities, life disorders, characteristics of psychology / behavior, basic knowledge of relationship support, family psychology, understanding of relationship support				
How the mind and body work life support technology basic(I)	Basic way of thinking of nursing care , basic understanding of mental mechanism for nursing care, basic understanding of body mechanism for nursing care.				
Review knowledge	Review preparing for employment and continuing traning after finishing the course.				
Completion evaluation	Written exam /written exam for all subject based on the nursing care starter staff traning project implementation guidelines.				
Heart and body structure and life support technology(II)	Life and housework, maintenance of comfortable living environment and care, care for the body and body and independence care (dressing, movement, transfer, meal, bathing, cleanliness, excretion, sleep, end-of-life care)				
Mechanism of the mind and body structure(II)	Basic understanding in the care process, General Life Support Technology Exercise				
Review	Nursing care simulation exercise (dressing, language,attitude,nursing)				
Send off exercise	Nursing document preparation (practice for handover)				
Service exercise	Hospitality performance.	24H			
Workplace tours, work experience, professional	[Workplace tour] To deepen practical understanding through on-site visits to special nursing homes and group homes for the elderly, where meals, bathing, recreation and other activities are provided. Visiting places "Social Welfare Incorporated Association Daiko Fukushikai Kourakuso" and "Social Welfare Incorporated Association Daiko Fukushikai Rose Lounge"	6Н			
lectures	[Professional talk] "Role of care worker"Mugen Co., Ltd.				
N 2199 57 57 19 19 19 19					
tal training time 304H	Subject study 155H Practical traning 141H Workplace tours 8H				

*This is a training program that offers enriching workplace visits.

period.



*There's no parking lot. Please use public transportation when taking classes.



support plan.